

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Voicemail from Scott Chandler, 248-588-6200
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:52:55 PM

I have taken care of this.

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Voicemail from Scott Chandler, 248-588-6200

FYI, figured you should handle a call like this as it was generated by someone who viewed a school report.

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:12 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: Voicemail from Scott Chandler, 248-588-6200

Today I received a voicemail from Scott Chandler, Testing Engineers & Consultants, Inc., Troy, MI, 248-588-6200. He would like to talk to one of the staff involved in the water sampling and plumbing assessments done at the Flint schools. (He is working with a school district outside Genesee Co.) He would also like to discuss the data interpretation and recommendations that have been provided in some of the reports he's reviewed.

Carolyn Looney
Secretary for the Environmental Health Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: 517-284-6535
Fax: 517-241-1328
Email: looneyc@mi.gov